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From: jchu@itslabtest-twn.com
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2003 3:00 AM
To: whgraff@americanTCB.com
Subject: FW: I88B220 Report

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: «Ý³B²z
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Bill, 

Thanks for your kindly advise.

As per your review comments, please see the explanation below:

1) In the beginning we executed the EMC test with desktop PC.
    After testing, we found the output power is over the SAR
    limit and SAR test is needed. Thus we performed the SAR 
    test with the Notebook PC as one of the testing peripheral.
    After compared the output power with desktop PC and Notebook
    PC, the value is very close.

2) Sorry to confused you!!! I'm not know the rule of DofC very well.
    This project is applied for DofC approval, and the FCC Info as file 
    attached for your reference.

3) Thanks for your advise. We'll improve it from next submission.

If you have further question, please feel free to let me know.

Thanks & Bet Regards,  

Julia Chu

-----Original Message-----
From: Elton Chan [mailto:echan@itslabtest-twn.com]
Sent: Monday, June 23, 2003 9:23 AM
To: Julia Chu ITS/EMC-TPE; Mandy Wu ITS/EMC-TPE; Sunny Liu ITS/EMC-TPE; Bruce Wu ITS/EMC-TPE; 
Jerry Liu (EMC) ITS/EMC-TPE; Kevin Chen ITS/EMC-TPE
Subject: FW: I88B220 Report
Importance: High

Best Regards,
 
Elton Chen
Assistant Manager
Intertek Testing Services Taiwan Ltd.
ETL Semko
Tel  +886-3-519-1411 Ext 309
Fax +886-3-519-1410
E-mail: echan@itslabtest-twn.com <mailto:echan@itslabtest-twn.com>  
Website: www.etlsemko.com <http://www.etlsemko.com> 
 
*My E-mail address will be changed into Elton.Chen@Intertek.com <mailto:Elton.Chen@Intertek.com>  
from July 1st 2003

-----Original Message-----
From: William Graff [mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com]
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Sent: Friday, June 20, 2003 7:31 AM
To: echan@itslabtest-twn.com
Subject: I88B220 Report

Elton,

Please see attached note for additional information request.

Bill

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
~ William H. Graff, NARTE Certified
~ President and Director of Engineering
~ AmericanTCB, Inc.
~ 6731 Whittier Ave,
~ McLean, VA  22101
~ mailto:whgraff@americanTCB.com
~ mobile mailto:whgraff@attglobal.net
~ Direct Phone: (480) 317-0683
~ Direct Mobile: (602) 790-6788
~ Corporate Phone: (703) 847-4700
~ Corporate FAX: (703) 847-6888
~
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Your Global Partners in Quality ________________________________________________________________

Confidentiality Notice: All information or opinions expressed in this message and/or any 
attachments are those of the author and are not necessarily those of Intertek Testing Services or 
its associated companies. Intertek Testing Services accepts no responsibility for loss or damage 
arising from its use, including damage from virus.  Any personal data contained in this e-mail is 
treated with the strictest confidence.  If you have received this message in error, please notify 
us immediately and delete it from your system.  Our privacy policy can be found at 
http://www.itslabtest.com/home/privacy.htm

Please note that any direct business correspondence contained in this e-mail is subject to our 
business Terms & Conditions available upon request from the sender.
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